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Case No. 2017-CP-04-01786
Billy Ray Smith, #274409,

Applicant,

v.

State of South Carolina,

I NGV 2T2022
Respondent.

filed by Billy Ray Smith (“Applicant”) on August 28, 2017. The State (“Respondent”) served its

return to the application on November 29, 2017. An evidentiary hearing in this matter was held

present and was represented by Rodney Wade Richey. Taylor Zane Smith of the South Carolina

Attorney General’s Office represented Respondent. Following a thorough review of the record in

its entirety and the testimony and evidence presented at the evidentiary hearing, this Court finds

that Applicant has failed to prove that he is entitled to post-conviction relief, and denies the

application with prejudice.

PROCEDURAL HISTORY

Applicant is presently imprisoned in the South Carolina Department of Corrections. The

crimes at issue in this case concern Applicant’s shooting Sandra Smith (“the victim”), his wife at

the time, in the head on April 22, 2014. Trial Tran. 76. In July of 2014, the Anderson County

Grand Jury indicted Applicant for attempted murder (2014-GS-04-1278), possession of a firearm

during the commission of a violent crime (2014-GS-04-1278), and obstruction ofjustice (2014-

GS-04-1276). In September of 2015, the Grand Jury indicted him for unlawful possession of a
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This matter comes before this Court by way of an applicatidn-for-post-convictiori relief
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pistol (201 5-GS-04-1382). On November 16-1 8, 2015, Applicant proceeded to ajury trial with the

Honorable R. Scott Sprouse (“the trial court”) presiding. Hervery B. O. Young (“trial counsel”)

represented Applicant at that trial. At the conclusion of trial, the jury found Applicant guilty as

indicted on all charges. The trial court sentenced Applicant as follows: for attempted murder, to

imprisonment for twenty years; for possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent

crime, to imprisonment for five years; for unlawful possession ofa pistol, to imprisonment for five

years; and for obstruction of justice, to imprisonment for five years; with all sentences running

concurrently.

Trial counsel filed a timely notice of appeal. Appellate Defender David Alexander

(“appellate counsel”) of the South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense represented

Applicant on appeal. Appellate counsel filed a petition to be relieved as counsel, and a brief

pursuant to Anders v. California. 386 U.S. 738 (1967), arguing that the trial court erred in giving

a jury instruction on voluntary intoxication that constituted an improper comment upon the facts.

Applicant filed a pro se Anders brief, arguing: (1) that he would be denied the constitutionally

effective assistance of counsel if appellate counsel’s petition to be relieved were granted; and

(2) that the trial court erred in denying the defense’s motion for a directed verdict. The South

Carolina Court of Appeals granted appellate counsel’s petition to be relieved and dismissed the

appeal. State v. Smith. Op. No. 2017-UP-257 (Ct. App. filed June 28, 2017) (per curiam). The

remittitur was issued on July 14, 2017.

CURRENT PROCEEDING

In his pro se application, filed on August 28, 2017, Applicant raises multiple claims, which

this Court interprets as follows: (1) trial counsel was constitutionally ineffective for not adequately
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investigating as witnesses David Hogg and Nathan Smith (“Nathan”); (2) trial counsel was
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constitutionally ineffective for not requesting a jury instruction on first-degree assault and battery

ineffective for not objecting to the jury instruction that malice may be inferred; and (4) appellate

counsel was constitutionally ineffective for not arguing on appeal that the trial court erred in

denying the defense’s motion for a directed verdict as to attempted murder.

At the evidentiary hearing before this Court, Applicant, through counsel, clarified that he

would proceed upon only two claims: (1) that trial counsel was constitutionally ineffective for not

conducting an adequate investigation and (2) that trial counsel was constitutionally ineffective for

not properly advising Applicant regarding a plea offer. This Court finds that Applicant has

abandoned and waived all claims other than these two, and will only address those two claims in

this order.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

This Court has thoroughly reviewed the record in its entirety. Before this Court are: the

records of the Anderson County Clerk of Court for Applicant’s convictions and sentences;

Applicant’s records from the Department of Corrections; Applicant’s direct appeal records,

including the notice of appeal, appellate counsel’s Anders brief, Applicant’s pro se Anders brief,

the record on appeal, the supplemental transcript, the Court of Appeals’ dispositive opinion, and

the remittitur; and all filings in this matter. Set forth below are the relevant findings of facts and

conclusions of law with regards to the claims that Applicant advanced at the evidentiary hearing,

as required by S.C. Code Ann. §17-27-80 (1985).

Applicant testified before this Court at the evidentiary hearing. He testified that he was

Applicant’s claim that trial counsel was constitutionally ineffective for not conducting an
adequate investigation

intoxicated at the time of the crime and that he told trial counsel that the shooting was an accident.
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as the lesser-included offense of attempted murder; (3) trial counsel was constitutionally
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He testified that he was guilty of having a gun around the victim but not of murder. He testified

that there would have been no way that he would have been found guilty if the witnesses’

statements had been introduced or admitted at trial. He testified that he tried to get trial counsel to

meet him at the jail to go over the discovery and asked for a competency evaluation.

On cross-examination, Applicant testified that trial counsel did not meet with him many

times. He testified that he would have been acquitted if his son had told the truth. He gave his

version of the facts of the shooting. He testified that the shooting was accidental. He testified that

trial counsel discussed with him the possibility of relying upon the defense of accident at trial. He

testified that he wanted trial counsel to meet with David Hogg, Chris Guthrie, and his brother

Nathan.

Nathan testified before this Court at the evidentiary hearing. He testified that he did not see

his brother on the day of the shooting, but did talk to him on the phone for thirty minutes before

the shooting occurred. He testified that Applicant asked him what a Smith and Wesson .22 caliber

revolver was worth. He testified that he told Applicant that he could not say without seeing the

gun, but estimated that it would have been worth at least $200. He testified that Applicant said that

he had a chance to buy one for the victim to carry for self-protection. He testified that he did not

think that there had been any animosity between Applicant and the victim because he could hear

prescription medication. He testified that trial counsel did not talk with him. He testified that he

only knows about the things he overheard on his phone call with Applicant before the shooting.

He testified that his wife had said that Applicant and the victim had been having a good day.

4 of

them laughing together. He testified that Applicant made a joke about the victim’s cheating on

him. He testified that both Applicant and the victim had been intoxicated with alcohol and a
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On cross-examination, Nathan admitted that he had spoken on Applicant’s behalf during

sentencing at trial. He testified that his phone call with Applicant had occurred at approximately

8:00 p.m. on the night of the shooting. He testified that trial counsel never contacted him. He

testified that he found out about Applicant’s trial date from Applicant. He testified that he was at

the sentencing hearing because Applicant had asked him to attend.

Trial counsel testified before this Court. He testified that Applicant’s case did not go to

trial until about eighteen months after the shooting, which gave him plenty of time to meet with

Applicant; in fact, he testified, he met with Applicant quite a few times. He testified that Applicant

told him that he could not read or write, so trial counsel read things to him. He testified that

Applicant sent letters to him by dictating to other inmates, so trial counsel received letters from

Applicant in different handwritings. He testified that Applicant even had someone send a motion

to have trial counsel relieved to him. He testified that, when he questioned Applicant about the

motion, Applicant denied knowing what it said and denied that he wanted to have trial counsel

relieved. He testified that he made a point to go to the jail to show CDs and videos to Applicant,

and to read the discovery to him, so that other inmates would not get involved. He testified that he

used an investigator, who also went to thejail to talk with Applicant. He testified that he went over

photographs, but Applicant chose not to see those. He testified that he gave a copy of all of the

discovery to Applicant. He testified that he knew that Applicant had limited education, but he

never had any indication during his meetings with Applicant that Applicant was unable to

understand the proceedings. He testified that Applicant was able to discuss the facts of the case

and asked intelligent questions of him. He felt that Applicant’s prior criminal record had given

Applicant some experience with the process.

all of the discovery with Applicant; the only things that Applicant did not see were some
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Trial counsel testified that he personally talked to some witnesses and had the investigator

meet with others. He testified that the investigator attempted to speak or spoke to the victim, the

daughter and son of Applicant and the victim, and Hogg and Guthrie, whom he described as the

son’s friends. He testified that he did not call Hogg as a witness at trial because, although Hogg

had given a statement to law enforcement officers, Hogg was not able to speak directly to anything

that happened during the incident and did not have anything to add to the case. He did not call

Guthrie as a witness because Guthrie had lived near Applicant, but had not been present on the

day or the shooting. He testified that Guthrie had spoken about an incident when he and others had

been working on a boat and Applicant came over, having been drinking alcohol. He did not think

that Guthrie had anything to add to the case based on what had been in his statement, and he noted

that Guthrie kept dodging whenever trial counsel’s investigator tried to talk to him. He testified

that he did not remember discussing the facts of the case with Nathan personally, but he did

remember talking to Nathan and Nathan’s wife about Applicant and the status of the case. He

testified that his investigator spoke with Nathan and confirmed that Applicant had asked Nathan

earlier on the day of the shooting about the price of a gun. Nathan was present at trial, but trial

counsel decided not to call him as a witness because there was a gap in time between Applicant’s

phone call to Nathan and the shooting itself.

Trial testified that he talked with people at Walmart and Rite Aid in order to get records.

He testified that the history of abuse between Applicant and the victim was a mutual one. He

testified that the prosecution’s case had been that Applicant and the victim had been drinking, that

Applicant was mean when he was intoxicated, that Applicant became angry about something, that

Applicant shot the victim, and that Applicant tried to stage the shooting as an accident while

leaving the victim in the house to die. He testified that Applicant had given three different

6 of 14
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statements about the event. He testified that Applicant took the gun with him when the left the

house after the shooting, and that gun was eventually found under a couch cushion at Applicant’s

son’s house. He testified that Applicant told him that the shooting had been an accident and that

he had not been trying to kill anyone. He testified that there were no witnesses to the shooting

except Applicant and the victim. He testified that Applicant told him that he would be acquitted

because the victim would testify at trial that the shooting had been an accident. He testified that

the victim did not do as Applicant said. He testified that he talked to Applicant’s and the victim’s

daughter, who had talked to the victim after the victim was released from the hospital, and that the

victim had made it clear that she would not testify that the shooting had been an accident. He

testified that he told this to Applicant, but that Applicant did not accept it as true. He testified that

the victim had even attended Applicant’s bond hearing and made a statement that indicated that

she would not be on the side of the defense, but that Applicant remained convinced that the victim

would be a defense witness.

All defendants have a right to the assistance of effective counsel as provided by the Sixth

Amendment to the United States Constitution. Strickland v, Washington. 466 U.S. 668 (1984);

Lomax v. State, 379 S.C. 93, 665 S.E.2d 164 (2008). A post-conviction relief applicant has the

burden of proving the allegations in his post-conviction relief action, and when alleging that his

undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that [that conduct] cannot be relied

upon as having produced a just result.” Strickland. 466 U.S. at 686. In evaluating allegations of

ineffective assistance of counsel, the post-conviction relief court applies the two-pronged test

deficient. Cherry v. State, 300 S.C. 115, 117, 386 S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989) (quoting Strickland).
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outlined in Strickland. First, the applicant must prove that the performance of his lawyer was

lawyer was constitutionally ineffective, he must prove that the conduct of her lawyer “so
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Under this prong, the court measures an attorney’s performance by its “reasonableness under

prevailing professional norms.” Cherry, at 1 17, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland. 466 U.S. at

690). In order for a post-conviction reliefapplicant to successfully prove that his defense attorney’ s

performance was deficient, the applicant must prove “that counsel made errors so serious that

counsel was not functioning as the ‘counsel’ guaranteed by the Sixth Amendment.” Butler v. State.

286 S.C. 441, 442, 334 S.E.2d 813, 814 (1985) (quotation omitted). “The proper measure of

counsel’s performance remains whether he has provided representation within the range of

competence required of attorneys in criminal cases.” Id. (citations omitted). The “preeminent

ineffectiveness requires that the courts be highly deferential to a defense lawyer’s performance

because:

Id. at 444-45, 334 S.E.2d at 815-16 (quoting Strickland). An applicant must overcome this

presumption to receive relief. Cherry. 300 S.C. at 1 1 8, 386 S.E.2d at 625. “The burden ofrebutting

this presumption rests squarely on the defendant, and it should go without saying that the absence

ofevidence cannot overcome it. In fact, even if there is reason to think that counsel’s conduct was

far from exemplary, a court still may not grant relief if the record does not reveal that counsel took

an approach that no competent lawyer would have chosen.” Dunnv. Reeves. 141 S. Ct. 2405, 2410

(2021) (quotation omitted).

[I]t is all too easy for a court, examining counsel’s defense after it has proved
unsuccessful, to conclude that a particular act or omission of counsel was
unreasonable .... A fair assessment of attorney performance requires that every
effort be made to eliminate the distorting effects of hindsight, to reconstruct the
circumstances of counsel’s challenged conduct, and to evaluate the conduct from
counsel’s perspective at the time. Because of the difficulties inherent in making the
evaluation, a court must indulge a strong presumption that counsel’s conduct falls
within the wide range of reasonable professional assistance.

authority for all” courts when they are considering ah applicant’s claim of constitutional
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Second, the deficient performance must have prejudiced the applicant such that “there is a

reasonable probability that, but for [the lawyer’s] unprofessional errors, the result of the

of even brilliant in another. Even if a defendant shows that particular errors of counsel were

unreasonable, therefore, the defendant must show that they actually had an adverse effect on the

defense.” Hill v. Lockhart 474 U.S. 52, 58 (1985) (quotation omitted).

The standards do not establish mechanical rules; the ultimate focus of inquiry must be on

the fundamental fairness ofthe proceeding whose result is being challenged. A court need not first

determine whether a lawyer’s performance was deficient before examining the prejudice suffered

by the defendant as a result ofthe alleged deficiencies. If it is easier to dispose ofan ineffectiveness

claim on the ground of lack ofsufficient prejudice, that course should be followed. Strickland, 466

U.S. at 697. Moreover, Strickland does not require a finding ofineffectiveness merely for deviation

from some rigid rule of representation. Rather, Strickland requires the post-conviction relief

applicant to prove that “counsel made errors so serious that counsel was not functioning as the

‘counsel’ guaranteed the defendant by the Sixth Amendment.” Id. at 697. Therefore, the function

ofthe post-conviction reliefcourt is to determine if“in light ofall the circumstances, the identified

acts or omissions were outside the wide range ofprofessional competent assistance” required ofa

criminal defense attorney. Id. at 690.

This Court finds that Applicant has failed to prove that there was any deficiency in plea

counsel’s performance with respect to his pre-trial investigation. A defense attorney “has a duty to

make reasonable investigations or to make a reasonable decision that makes particular

investigations unnecessary.” Strickland, 466 U.S. at 691. Thus, “[a] criminal defense attorney has

,on<p-

“Representation is an art, and an act or omission that is unprofessional in one case may be sound

proceeding would have been different.” Cherry, 300 S.C. at 117-18, 386 S.E.2d at 625.
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the duty to conduct a reasonable investigation to discover all reasonably available mitigation

evidence and all reasonably available evidence tending to rebut any aggravating evidence

introduced by the State.” McKnight v. State, 378 S.C. 33, 46, 661 S.E.2d 354, 360 (2008). A

defense attorney’s decision not to investigate should be assessed for reasonableness under all the

circumstances with heavy deference to counsel’s judgment. Simpson v, Moore, 367 S.C. 587, 597,

627 S.E.2d 701, 706 (2006), abrogated on other grounds by Smalls v. State. 422 S.C. 174, 810

reasonableness of counsel’s challenged conduct on the facts of the particular case, viewed as of

the time of counsel’s conduct.” Bagwell v. State. 410 S.C. 259, 265, 763 S.E.2d 630, 633-34 (Ct.

App. 20 1 4) (quoting Strickland). The only specific thing Applicant alleged that trial counsel should

have done was to interview or speak with three people: (1) Nathan, (2) Hogg, and (3) Guthrie.

Nathan’s testimony that trial counsel did not speak with him is not credible in light of trial

counsel’s credible testimony that he did speak with Nathan and Nathan’s wife. Admittedly, trial

counsel testified that he probably did not speak about the facts of the case with Nathan; however,

trial counsel said that his investigator did so. Trial counsel’s credible testimony that he considered

calling Nathan as a witness at trial but then decided not to do so proves that he was familiar with

the investigator’s summary ofNathan’s statement. Trial counsel credibly testified that he decided

that Nathan had no personal knowledge of the shooting itself and would not have been able to

provide testimony helpful to the defense; that was a reasonable conclusion. Trial counsel’s

testimony that his investigator spoke to Hogg is credible, and proves that he considered Hogg’s

statement. He credibly testified that he did not call Hogg as a witness because Hogg had no

personal knowledge of the shooting and trial counsel felt that Hogg had nothing to add to the

defense; that too was a reasonable conclusion. Trial counsel’s testimony that Guthrie tried to avoid

10 of 14
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speaking to trial counsel’s investigator and had not been a witness to the shooting is credible, and

proves that trial counsel considered whether Guthrie had anything to add to the defense. His

decision that Guthrie’s testimony would not be helpful was reasonable under the circumstances.

This Court finds that Applicant has failed to prove that there is a reasonable likelihood that

the outcome oftrial would have been different iftrial counsel had called Nathan, Hogg, or Guthrie

as witnesses. A defense attorney’s “[f]ailure to conduct an independent investigation does not

speculation as to the result.” Moorehead v. State. 329 S.C. 329, 334, 496 S.E.2d 415, 417 (1998)

(citing Kibler v. State. 267 S.C. 250, 227 S.E.2d 199 (1976)). An applicant alleging that his

attorney failed to prepare for the case must show how additional preparation would have resulted

in a different outcome. Skeen v, State. 325 S.C. 210, 214, 481 S.E.2d 129, 132 (1997). An

accordance with the rules of evidence at the PCR hearing in order to establish prejudice from the

(1998) (citing Pauling v. State, 331 S.C. 606, 503 S.E.2d 468 (1998)): see also Dempsey v. State,

363 S.C. 365, 370, 610 S.E.2d 812, 815 (2005) (holding that the PCR court’s finding that Dempsey

was prejudiced by trial counsel’s failure to call an expert at trial to rebut the State’s expert was

merely speculative when Dempsey failed to have an expert testify at his PCR hearing), abrogated

from Hogg or Guthrie for this Court’s consideration, so this Court must find that Applicant has

failed to meet his burden with respect to them. Applicant did present testimony from Nathan;

however, Nathan’s testimony before this Court confirmed the reasonableness in trial counsel’s

decision not to call Nathan as a witness at trial. Nathan was not a witness to the shooting and could
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constitute ineffective assistance of counsel when the allegation is supported only by mere

witness’ failure to testify at trial.” Bannister v. State. 333 S.C. 298, 303, 509 S.E.2d 807, 809

“applicant must produce the testimony of a favorable witness or otherwise offer the testimony in
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only say that he had heard both Applicant and the victim sounding over the phone some time before

the shooting occurred as if they were in good spirits. If one accepts Nathan’s testimony and

Applicant’s statement to law enforcement officers as true, Nathan’s call with Applicant took place

at about 8:00 p.m. and the shooting took place at about 9:30 p.m. Trial Tran. 29. The jury heard

the victim’s testimony about the shooting, which would have been devastating to the defense even

if the jury had heard Nathan’s testimony. Trial Tran. 273-78. Furthermore, Applicant’s multiple

explanations for the shooting were quite harmful to Applicant’s defense. Trial Tran. 92-93, 100,

110, 113, 120-21, 125, 144, 157, 159-60, 163, 167, 204-06, 218-22.

This Court finds that Applicant has failed to prove that trial counsel was constitutionally

ineffective for conducting an inadequate pre-trial investigation because Applicant has failed to

prove that there was any deficiency in trial counsel’s performance with respect to his investigation

and because Applicant has failed to prove that there is a reasonable likelihood that the outcome of

trial would have been different had trial counsel called Nathan, Hogg, or Guthrie as witnesses at

trial. This claim is denied and dismissed with prejudice.

Applicant testified before this Court that trial counsel led him to believe that he had a 50%

chance of being acquitted at trial and that he would probably be acquitted. He testified that he

received a plea offer for twenty years in prison suspended upon the service of eight years’

imprisonment and five years of probation based on the investigation that trial counsel had done,

and based on the position that trial counsel had taken on Applicant’s chance ofsuccess. He testified

that he and trial counsel talked about the offer once or twice and that he would have accepted the

offer ifhe had known that the witness testimony was going to be so unfavorable.

12 of 14

Applicant’s claim that trial counsel was constitutionally ineffective for not properly advising
Applicant regarding aplea offer.
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Trial counsel testified that the solicitor initially refused to make an offer of fewer than

twelve to fifteen years, but eventually offered an eight-year sentence with probation. He testified

that he advised Applicant that a jury could go either way on the case. He testified that Applicant

told him that the shooting had been an accident, that he had not been trying to kill anyone, and that

he wanted a plea offer with a sentence that would allow him to be released from prison before he

died. He testified that Applicant wanted ajury trial based on all ofthose considerations. He testified

that he, and Applicant’s own daughter, tried to talk Applicant into taking the plea offer, but that

Applicant refused to do so and wanted a trial.

This Court finds that Applicant has failed to prove that there was any deficiency in plea

counsel’s performance with respect to his communications to Applicant about the plea offers. “[A]

defendant has the right to effective assistance of counsel during the plea bargaining process.” Bell

v. State, 410 S.C. 436, 440-41, 765 S.E.2d 4, 6 (Ct. App. 2014) (quoting Davie v. State, 381 S.C.

601, 675 S.E.2d416 (2009), abrogated on other grounds by Smalls, 422 S.C. 174, 810 S.E.2d 836.

plea on terms and conditions that may be favorable to the accused.” Id. (quoting Missouri v. Frye,

566 U.S. 134 (2012)). Applicant has not proven that there was any plea offer that trial counsel did

not communicate to Applicant. On the contrary, it appears that trial counsel communicated all

offers that were extended. Applicant admits that he turned down a plea offer, and alleges that he

did so based upon advice from trial counsel that Applicant would probably be acquitted at trial.

Trial counsel testified that he tried to convince Applicant to take the plea deal because he did not

daughter tried to convince Applicant to plead guilty; and trial counsel testified that his efforts in

that regard were not successful because Applicant felt confident that the victim would testify

13ofl
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A defense attorney “has the duty to communicate formal offers from the prosecution to accept a
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favorably towards the defense at trial, with Applicant disregarding trial counsel’s advice that the

victim would not do so. This Court finds that Applicant’s testimony that trial counsel painted a

positive picture ofApplicant’s chance of success at trial is not credible. Trial counsel’s testimony

that he advised Applicant to plead guilty is credible. Applicant’s decision to reject the plea offer

was based upon his own estimation of his chance of success at trial, which discounted trial

counsel’s advice to the contrary.

This Court finds that Applicant has failed to prove that trial counsel was constitutionally

ineffective in his communications to Applicant about plea offers because Applicant has not proven

that trial counsel’s performance was deficient in any way and has failed to prove that there was

any resulting prejudice. This claim is denied and dismissed with prejudice.

CONCLUSION

Based on all the foregoing, this Court finds that Applicant has not proven any constitutional

violations or deprivations that would require this Court to grant his application for post-conviction

relief. Therefore, this application is denied and dismissed with prejudice.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this , 2022.

w

South Carolina

’22IWU21 am11:39:25
Andersen SC C0C.< CP/GS
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Anderson County Courthouse, Anderson, SC

2.

3. Name(s) of co-defendant(s) (if any) none

The indictment number or numbers (if known) upon which and. the offenses for'wfijch

sentence was imposed:

4.

(a) Unlawful Pistol Possession By Certain Person 2015^GS-04-01382 -

(b) Attempted Murder 2014-GS-04-01278
*!

A TRUE COPY
r*

1
AUG 212017
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Obstructing Justice ?oi4-c;s-04-01276	

The date upon which sentence was imposed and the terms of the sentence:

11/18/2015 - SEPqaagg 5 years concurrent	

(c)

5.

(a)

(b) 1 1 /I ft/301 5 - 20 years concurrent	

11/18/2015 - 5 years concurrent and five years concurrent

Check whether a finding of guilty was made:

after a plea of guilty	

after a plea of not guilty	

after a plea ofnolo contendere

Did you appeal from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of sentence?

	 yes	

(c)

6.

(a)

(b) yes

(C)

7.

8. If you answered "yes" to (7), list:

(a) the name of each Court to which you appealed:

i. The Court of Appeals	

ii.

iii.

(b) the result in each such Court to which you appealed:

appeal dismissedi.

ii.

iii.

(C) the date of each such result:

June 28/ 2017

ii.

iii.

(d) if known, citations of any written opinion or orders entered pursuant to such

results:

Unpublished Opinion No. 2017-UP-257

iii.

9. If you answered "no" to (7), state your reasons for not so appealing:

(a)

(b)

2
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(C)

10. State concisely the grounds on which you base your allegation that you are being held in

custody unlawfully:

Please see additional page 3(a).(a)

(b)

(c)

1 1 . State concisely and in the same order the facts which support each of the grounds set out

in (10):

Please see additional page 3(a)(a)

(b)

(c)

12. Prior to this application have you filed with respect to this conviction:

(a) any petition in a State Court under South Carolina Law?

(b) any petition in State or Federal Courts for habeas corpus or post-convictions

relief?

(c) any petition in the United States Supreme Court for certiorari other than petitions,

if any, already specified in (8)?

(d) any other petitions, motions or applications in this or any other Court? no

13. If you answered "yes" to any part of (12), list with respect to each petition, motion or

application:

no

no

no

the specific nature thereof:(a)

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

(b) the name and location of the Court in which each was filed:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

3
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the disposition thereof:(c)

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

the date of each such disposition:(d)

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

if known, citations of any written opinions or orders entered pursuant to each such

disposition:

(e)

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

14. Has any ground set forth in (10) been previously presented to this or any other Court,

State or Federal, in any petition, motion or application which you have filed?

no

15. If you answered "yes" to ( 1 4) identify:

(a) which grounds have been presented:

i.

ii.

iii.

(b) the proceedings in which each ground was raised:

i.

ii.

iii.

Revised 3/2003
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If any ground set forth in (10) has not previously been presented to any Court, State or

Federal, set forth the ground and state concisely the reasons why such ground has not

previously been presented:

16.

First PCR
(a)

(b)

(c)

Were you represented by an attorney at any time during the course of:

(a) your arraignment and plea?	

(b) your trial, if any?

(c) your sentencing?

(d) your appeal, if any, from the judgment of conviction or the imposition of

sentence?

(e) preparation, presentation or consideration of any petitions, motions or

applications with respect to this conviction, which you filed?

17.

yes

yes

yes

no

If you answered "yes" to one or more parts of (17), list:

the name and address of each attorney who represented you:

Hervery B. Young/ Esq. Public Defender/ Anderson County

18.

(a)

i.

ii. David Alexander/ Appellate Defender/ Solumbia/ SC

iii.

the proceedings at which each such attorney represented you:

Trial/Sentence

(b)

i.

ii. B&fggKXaBBSl Direct Appeal

iii.

Revised 3/2003

5
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19. State clearly the relief you seek in filing this application:

New Trial. Appointment of Counsel.

20. Are you now under sentence from any other court that you have not challenged?

no

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
VERIFICATION)

County of Anderson )

, being duly sworn

upon my oath, depose and say that I have subscribed to the foregoing application; that I know the

contents thereof; that it includes every ground known to me for vacating, setting aside or

correcting the conviction and sentence attacked in this application; and that the matters and

allegations therein set forth are true.

Billy Ray Smith #274409I,

4?

SWORN to and subscribed before me this f(^
day of rtA(l,0V aon .
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joil'Cf'OLt-oinftf
APPLICATION TO PROCEED WITHOUT PAYMENT

OF COSTS AND AFFIDAVIT

IN SUPPORT THEREOF

If Billy Ray Smith #274409 , hereby apply for leave to
proceed in this action without prepayment of fees or costs or security therefor. In support ofmy
application I declare under penalty ofperjury that the following facts are true:

(1) I am the applicant in this action and I believe I am entitled to redress.

(2) Because of my poverty I am unable to pay the costs of said proceeding or give

security thereof.

* .

<36-Cr-

1Applicant

SWOIUST or affirmed to and subscribed before me this
day of 	 , <#>/ 7 .

$
/) r? rify C-' f7jsA(A<?>

Notc/ry Public

OMy Commission Expires: / -xi
m

W % %%

• •:—

=B M.O
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Billy Ray Smith #274409

PCR Additional Page 3(a)

Allegations.

10(a) Applicant was denied the right to effective assistance of counsel

guaranteed by the Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States

Constitution and by Article 1,§§ 3 and 14 of the South Carolina Constitution
because of ineffective assistance of counsel prior to and during his jury

trial.

Supporting Facts.

11(a) Trial counsel's performance prior to and during my jury trial phase

was both unreasonable and prejudicial. See Strickland v. Washington/ 466 U.S.

668 (1984). Counsel's acts or omissions included, but are not limited to, the

following:

1. Counsel failed to adequately investigate the facts of (2) witnesses

that would have testified at my trial, namely, David Hogg and Nathan Smith.

Counsel's failure to conduct such an investigation and call these witnesses,

deprived the jury of critical information relevant to an accurate assessment

of applicant's guilt or innocence.

2. Counsel failed to adequately investigate the facts and law concerning

my jury trial so he could request to the court to instruct the jury on the

lesser included offense of attempted murder. The law says, "First degree

assault and battery based on attempt to injury another person in manner likly

to produce death or great bodily injury, is a lesser included offense of

Attempted Murder. Counsel's failure to conduct such an investigation and

request the court to instruct the jury on lesser included offense, deprived

the jury of critical information of law relevant to an accurate assessment of

applicant's guilt or innocence.

3. Counsel failed to adequately investigate the facts and law because he
failed to object to the instruction of the court, where the court stated:

Malice may be inferred from conduct showing a total disregard for human life.

Tr.p. 356 linesl-25. Counsel's failure to conduct such an investigation and

object to the court's instruction on malice, deprived the jury critical

information relevant to an accurate assessment of applicant's guilt or
innocence.

4. Appellate Counsel David Alexander, failed to raise on my direct appeal,

my trial counsel's motioned for a directed verdict specifically on the charge

of the attempted murder. Trial counsel stated, "I do not believe that there's

been any evidence that has been presented to support the element of specific

intent to kill in this particular case." Tr.p. 286 lines 23-25 - p. 287 lines

1-3. Applicant was denied his right to effective assistance of appellate

counsel .

22



Perry Correctional Inst.

430 Oaklawn Road - Q1A-110

Pelzer, SC 29669
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Honorable Richard A. Shirley

Clerk of Court

P.O. Box 8002

Anderson, SC 29622

00XI
.. -i r~

• = m

' y
.-.1

~ZL

s
*p

o
V/l m
o

Dear Mr. Shirley:

Please find enclosed my Application for Post Conviction Relief for filing

with your office. Also, please return to me a filed clocked copy for my own

records with a docket number.

I do thank you for all your kind help and assistance with this important

matter. I'll be at this time awaiting your reply and return.

With kind regards,

Sincerely,

cc:

13-Jl z,,
Bil'ly R. Sn^th, #/74409 *"

file.on

S/

A TRUE COPY

AUG 2 8 2017

ANDERSON CLERK OF-COURT
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Alan Wilson

Attorney General

November 29, 2017

The Honorable Richard A. Shirley

Clerk of Court, Anderson County

PO Box 8002

Anderson, SC 29622-8002

Re: Billy Rav Smith, #274409 v. State of South Carolina

20 1 7-CP-04-0 1 786

Dear Mr. Shirley:

Enclosed please find the Return of the Respondent, in the above-captioned case, for filing

in your office.

Sincerely,

-Lindsey A. McCallister

Assistant Attorney General

LAM/pk

Enclosure

cc: Rodney W. Richey, Esquire

Rembert C. Dennis Building . Post Office Box 11549 » Columbia, SC 2921 1-1549 . Telephone 803-734-3970 . Facsimile 803-253-6283
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

IN THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT)
COUNTY OF ANDERSON )

)
Billy Ray Smith, #274409, ) Case No.: 2017-CP-04-1786

)
Applicant, )

) RETURN

)v.

)
State of South Carolina, )

)
Respondent. )

Respondent, making its Return to the application for post-conviction relief (PCR) filed on

August 28, 2017, would respectfully show this Court:

I.

Applicant is presently confined in the South Carolina Department ofCorrections pursuant to

orders of commitment of the Anderson County Clerk of Court. In July 2014, the Anderson County

Grand Jury indicted Applicant for one count each of attempted murder and possession of a firearm

during the commission of a violent crime (2014-GS-04-1278), and one count ofobstructing justice

(2014-GS-04-1276). Applicant was subsequently indicted in September 2015 for unlawful

possession ofa pistol by certain persons (201 5-GS-04-1 382). The charges resulted from an incident

in which Applicant shot his wife in the middle ofthe forehead with an illegally possessed revolver

before hiding the revolver at his son's home. (Tr. pp. 317-318). Hervery B. Young, Esquire,

represented Applicant. Assistant Solicitors Kristin W. Reeves, Esquire, and Chelsey Moore,

Esquire, prosecuted the case. On November 16, 2015, Applicant proceeded to trial before the

Honorable R. Scott Sprouse and a jury. The jury found Applicant guilty as indicted on all charges.

On November 1 8, 2015, Judge Sprouse sentenced Applicant to imprisonment for twenty years for

1 of 6
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attempted murder, five years for possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime,

five years for unlawful possession of a pistol by certain persons, and five years for obstruction of

justice, all to be served concurrently.

Applicant filed a timely notice ofappeal. Appellate Defender David Alexander filed a brief

on behalfofApplicant pursuant to Anders v. California. 386 U.S. 738 (1 967). Applicant also filed a

pro se brief. The South Carolina Court of Appeals dismissed Applicant's appeal and granted

appellate counsel's motion to be relieved in an unpublished opinion filed June 28, 2017. State v.

Smith. Op. No. 2017-UP-257 (Ct. App. 2017). The remittitur was returned to the Circuit Court on

July 14, 2017.

Attached to this Return and incorporated herein are the records ofthe Anderson County Clerk

ofCourt regarding the subject convictions, Applicant's records from the South Carolina Department

of Corrections, the trial transcript, Applicant's appellate records, and the application. Respondent

reserves the right to amend this Return upon receipt of any relevant materials.

II.

In his application for post-conviction relief, Applicant alleges that he is being held in

custody unlawfully for the following reasons:

Ineffective Assistance of Trial Counsel:

"Trial Counsel's performance prior to and during my jury trial phase

was both unreasonable and prejudicial. See Strickland. Counsel's

acts or omissions included, but are not limited to the following:

a. Counsel failed to adequately investigate the facts of two witnesses that

would have testified at my trial, namely, David Hogg and Nathan Smith.

Counsel's failure to conduct such an investigation and call these witnesses

deprived the jury of critical information relevant to an accurate assessment of

Applicant's guilt or innocence.

b. Counsel failed to adequately investigate the facts and law concerning myjury trial

so he could request to the court to instruct the jury on the lesser included offense of

attempted murder. The law says, 'first degree assault and battery based on attempt

1.
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to injure another person in manner likely to produce death or great bodily injury is a

lesser included offense of attempted murder.' Counsel's failure to conduct such an

investigation and request the court to instruct the jury on lesser included offense

deprived the jury ofcritical information of law relevant to an accurate assessment of

Applicant's guilt or innocence.

c. Counsel failed to adequately investigate the facts and law because he failed to

object to the instruction of the court where the court stated: 'Malice may be inferred

from conduct showing a total disregard for human life.' (Tr. p. 356, 11. 1-25).

Counsel's failure to conduct such an investigation and object to the court's

instruction on malice deprived the jury ofcritical information relevant to an accurate

assessment of Applicant's guilt or innocence."

Ineffective Assistance of Appellate Counsel:

a. "Appellate Counsel failed to raise on my direct appeal my trial counsel's

motion for a directed verdict specifically on the charge of the attempted murder.

Trial counsel stated, 'I do not believe that there's been any evidence that has been

presented to support the element of specific intent to kill in this particular case.'

2.

(Tr. p. 286, 11. 23-25 - p. 287, 11. 1-3). Applicant was denied his right to effective

assistance of appellate counsel."

Applicant must specify any claims he intends to raise at the PCR evidentiary hearing. Any

claims not specifically laid out in this PCR application or in amendments will be opposed bv the

State at an evidentiary hearing pursuant to §§ 1 7-27- 1 0 to - 1 60 ofthe South Carolina Code ofLaws

and Rule 71 . 1 ofthe South Carolina Rules ofCivil Procedure. See also Rules 1 5(a)-(b), SCRCP. All

claims should be made well in advance of the evidentiary hearing. Because Applicant has been

appointed an attorney, the attorney, and not Applicant, is the only individual authorized to file

amendments to this application. See Rule 11, SCRCP. Pro se filings will not be considered at the

PCR hearing. Respondent reserves the right to request that any amendments withheld until the last

minute be stricken because of undue prejudice to Respondent. See Rule 15(a), SCRCP.

III.

Respondent submits Applicant's allegations of ineffective assistance of trial counsel are

without merit. In a PCR action, Applicant bears the burden of proving the allegations in his

3 of 6

27



application. Butler v. State. 286 S.C. 441, 334 S.E.2d 813 (1985). Where the application alleges

ineffective assistance ofcounsel as a ground for relief, Applicant must prove his "counsel's conduct

so undermined the proper functioning of the adversarial process that [it] cannot be relied upon as

having produced a just result." Strickland v. Washington. 466 U.S. 668 (1984); Butler. 286 S.C. at

442, 334 S.E.2d at 814.

In evaluating allegations of ineffective assistance ofcounsel, the reviewing court applies the

two-pronged test outlined in Strickland. First, Applicant must prove counsel's performance was

deficient. Id; Cherry v. State. 300 S.C. 115, 117, 386 S.E.2d 624, 625 (1989). Under this prong, the

court measures an attorney's performance by its "reasonableness under prevailing professional

norms." Id. at 1 17, 386 S.E.2d at 625 (quoting Strickland. 466 U.S. at 690). The proper measure of

performance is whether the attorney provided representation within the range ofcompetence required

in criminal cases. Butler. 286 S.C. at 442, 334 S.E.2d at 814. "Counsel is strongly presumed to have

rendered adequate assistance and made all significant decisions in the exercise of reasonable

professional judgment." Id. (citing Strickland. 466 U.S. at 690). Applicant must overcome this

presumption to receive relief. Cherry. 300 S.C. at 118, 386 S.E.2d at 625. Second, counsel's

deficient performance must have prejudiced Applicant such that "there is a reasonable probability

that, but for counsel's unprofessional errors, the result of the proceeding would have been different."

Id at 1 1 7- 1 8, 3 86 S.E.2d at 625. Failure to conduct an independent investigation does not constitute

ineffective assistance ofcounsel when the allegation is supported only by mere speculation as to the

result. Moorehead v. State. 329 S.C. 329, 496 S.E.2d 415 (1998).

Respondent submits Applicant can satisfy neither requirement of the Strickland test.

However, the allegation of ineffective assistance ofcounsel probably raises questions offact that the

4 of 6
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record does not conclusively refute. Accordingly, Respondent requests an evidentiary hearing to fully

resolve this issue. Sharper v. State. 279 S.C. 264, 305 S.E.2d 247 (1983).

IV.

Applicant also alleges ineffective assistance of appellate counsel. A defendant is

constitutionally entitled to effective assistance of appellate counsel. Evitts v. Lucev. 469 U.S. 387

(1985). "However, appellate counsel is not required to raise every non-frivolous issue that is

presented by the record." Thrift v. State, 302 S.C. 535, 539, 397 S.E.2d 523 (1990). Appellate

counsel has a professional duty to choose among potential issues according to their merit. Jones v.

Barnes. 463 U.S. 745 (1983). Where the strategic decision to exclude certain issues on appeal is

based on reasonable professional judgment, the failure to appeal all trial errors is not ineffective

assistance of counsel. Griffin v. Aiken. 775 F.2d 1226 (4th Cir. 1985).

Applicant must show appellate counsel's performance was deficient and that he was

prejudiced by the deficiency. Gilchrist v. State. 364 S.C. 173, 612 S.E.2d 702 (2005); Anderson v.

State. 354 S.C. 431, 581 S.E.2d 834 (2003). When a claim of ineffective assistance of appellate

counsel is based upon failure to raise viable issues, the court must examine the record to determine

"whether appellate counsel failed to present significant and obvious issues on appeal." Gray v.

Greer. 800 F.2d 644, 646 (7th Cir. 1986). Generally, the presumption of effective assistance of

counsel will be overcome only when the alleged ignored issues are clearly stronger than those

actually raised on appeal. Id.

5 of 6
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Respondent contends appellate counsel rendered effective assistance. Nevertheless, this

ground for relief may raise factual issues that are not conclusively refuted by the record. Respondent

therefore requests an evidentiary hearing on this allegation. Sharper v. State. 279 S.C. at 264, 305

S.E.2d at 247.

V.

Each and every allegation contained within the application not expressly admitted, qualified,

or explained in this Return is hereby denied.

VI.

WHEREFORE, Respondent requests that an evidentiary hearing be held on the claims of

ineffective assistance of trial and appellate counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

ALAN WILSON

Attorney General

W. JEFFREY YOUNG

Chief Deputy Attorney General

MEGAN HARRIGAN JAMESON

Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General

LINDSEY A. MCCALLISTER

Assistant Attorney General

By:

A'F^RNI^Y^FORRESPONDENT

Office of the Attorney General

Post Office Box 1 1549

Columbia, SC 29211

Telephone: (803) 734-3737

November 29, 2017
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS)

COUNTY OF ANDERSON )
201 7-CP-04-01786)

)
BILLY RAY SMITH, #274409 )

)
Applicant, )

)
AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL)vs

>
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )

)
Respondent, )

I am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action.1.

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this

is a proper circumstance of service by mail.

I have this day served a copy of the Return in the above-captioned matter on the following

person by depositing same in the United States mail, postage prepaid:
3.

Rodney W. Richey, Esquire

Richey & Richey, PA

PO Box 10916 '
Greenville, SC 29603-0916

DATED this the 29lh day ofNovember, 2017.

Patricia Keaton, fcegalAssistant
For Respondent
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oizntDOCKET NO. 2014-GS-04-

. . WITNESSES

Kevii? G Marsee, Williamston Police Dept. The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

>-
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS fiL

. §D=

4iJUL 2 2 201fe o CM

oo
Term m in

Î
52

CM

D CD

<c Q

THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

VS.201 4A042090004 1 & 2014A0420900043
T

Billy Ray Smith

COMMITlvjl.';, jarrinjiOQrg^^Y

JUL 2 2 20W

KM	 ^( )OM^' .
Fnmperxnfi nTGrand .Happerson	

Date: Indictment for
Murder/Attempted Murder

SC Code: 16-03-0029

CDR Code: 3410

Possession of a Firearm during the commission

of a violent cime

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549

VERDICT

Foreperson erPetit Jury
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INDICTMENTSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

)
COUNTY OF Anderson )

JUL 2 2 2014
/the Grand Jurors ofAt a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Anderson County present upon their oath:

Murder/Attempted Murder -

That Billy Ray Smith did in Anderson on or about April 22, 2014, did unlawfully with malice

aforethought and with the intent to kill, attempted to kill Sandra Smith. This is in violation of 16-

3-29 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime

That Billy Ray Smith did in Anderson on or about April 22, 2014 possess a firearm during the

commission of a violent crime, to wit: Attempted Murder. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

!/-J- , „
Assistant/solicitor
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UN I HE fUUK'I UK UENEKAL SESSIONS)STATU UK SOUTH CAROLINA

CpUNTYOF

STATE ' 4 . *

)Anderson

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 j^-GrS -Q *•/-«. Q /2 7 S
A/W#: 20 1 4A042090004 1	

Date of Offense: 4/22/2014	

S.C. Code § ; 16-03-0029	

CDR Code #: 3410 	

)
VS.

)
Billy Ray Smith

)
AKA:

53Age:Sex: M	

SS#:

Race: . . w	

DOB: -1960

Address: 604 S Hamilton St	
City,State,Zip: Williamston. SC 29697-2011

DL#: SID#: SC00191845

)
)
)
) SENTENCE SHEET
)

gf^ONVICTED OF or*CDLYesQ NoQ CMVYesQ NoQ HazmatYesQ NoQ

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Murder / Attempted Murder 	

PLEADS

in violation of § 16-03-00^9
NON-VIOLENT |V]V

/ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Q'As Indicted, Lesser Included Offense, Q Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
The plea is:y WithopH4egotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence,

Code^

Smo:

of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 34 1 0

OST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC

of the S.C. Co

VIOLENT SERIOUS §17-25-45

(defendant's initials)

Recommendation by the State.

ATTEMPT

Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the >0^State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /fl days/months^Car^ or
and/or to pay a fine of $

SC Bar#DefendantGemobetHramr SC Bar#t

/

under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

days/months/years and/or payment

years

; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof$

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

J2f CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 	
Q' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

fby the State Department of Corrections. $7*^ D&fS ~[t\
The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Cinild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

§ 24- 1 3-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

RESTITUTION: Deferred Dcf. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP 	

Total: $ 	

Payment Terms: 	

Set by SCDPPPS

plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. _

May serve W/E begin ing 	

Substance Abuse CounselingRecipient: 	

*Fine: 	

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)

3% to County (ifpaid in instaljfnl
TOTAL

$ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
beginning 	

$

$100 _$	Of) . 1)0
$100 $

$12 $

$25 $

$500 $

pmts. of $

ler Fu id$ !t|

Other:

AUG 28 2017
S25

SI 50 $

^|'|"' coun: el,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

$50 $
$40/ca $

$ nf)
s i qt)

. s/ i^y.qo

$5

:nts)
/

!K •0
ill- Presiding Judge v

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

W,
AJ,Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleric 	

Court Reporter: 'jZ. ."|7)ll lSA^"\
SCCA/217 (03/20 11)

Wd6
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1IN THE COURT OK GENERAL SESSIONS)STATE OK SOU 1 H CAROLINA

COUNTY'OF
STATE ' >•

)Anderson

2oi4-GS-0 4- Q/21XINDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: 20 1 4A0420900043

Date of Offense: 4/22/2014

S.C. Code § : 16-23-0490

CDR Code #: 0549

VS.
)

Billy Ray Smith
)

AKA:

Sex: M

DOB: -1960 SS#:
Address: 604 S Hamilton St	

City,State,Zip: Williamston. SC 29697-201 1

DL#:

Age: 53Race: _w
)
)

r>
) SENTENCE SHEET

SID#: SC00191845 )

Q^CONVICTED OF or
CDLYesQ NoQ CMVYesQ NoQ HazmatYesQ NoQ

PLEADSIn disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

olation of § 1 6-23-0490

NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT QSERIOUS QMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549in vl

0 1 §17-25-45

/ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [mAs Indicted, Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea isy . JWithouLNagotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

(defendant's initials)

ATTEST;

Attorney for Defendant

State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

Defendant

WHEREFORE, die E

SC Bar#SC Bar#

defendant is commited to the

s under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

days/months/years and/or payment

for a determinate term of days/month^years

	; provided that upon the service of

years

and/or to pay a fine of $

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:CONCURRENT or

^ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
ypy the State Department of Corrections. ~T/k

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

§ 24- 1 3-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

RESTITUTION: Deferred Def. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP 	

Total: $ 	

Payment Terms: 	

Set by SCDPPPS

plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. 	

May serve W/E begining 	

Substance Abuse Counseling

Random Drug/Alcohol testing

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $

Recipient: 	

Fine: 	

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)

3% to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL '

$

$
$100 $ IOU.Ofl 1 beginning

$100 $

$12 ~$
$25 $

$500 $

$ fender Fund

Oth ir:~

AUG 281017$ 2^.00$25

$150 $

$50 $
$40/ca $ ni Appoints

§ 47.12 requires $500 be'paid to Clerk

sdrother coLinsel.

$ OQ
$ *>40

$5

during probation.

Ik $ t^qo

Julfe Presiding Judge

Judge Code:Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk '

Court Reporter: ^2. ""fO [ \ l.CAPT
SCCA/2 17 (03/2011)

I Sentence Date:
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S IATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

| | County/ |x] Municipality of )

Williamston

Personally appeared before me the affiant Kevin G Marsee

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Billy Ray Smith

did within this county and state on or about 4/22/2014

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of | | County/ |x | Municipality of

in the following particulars:

ARREST WARRANT ) Form A

S C. At

April 2t. 2
SCCA51B

Improved by

tornev GeneralORIGINAL ney

•003AFFIDAVIT

201 4A0420900041 >c.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

j | County/ < • y |^i' Municipality of

Williamston '

who

violate the criminal laws of the

Williamston )
2014009791 THE STATE

against
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder/ Attempted Murder

Billy Ray Smith .

604 S Hamilton StAddress:

• ' . - ' , ' .
I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant < named abo\/e , did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: 1 . • (

On 4/22/14 the Defendant fired a .22 pistol which struck the Victim, Sandra,Smith, also his\ wife, in the head. The Defendant fled the

scene leaving the Victim to die while he met with his son, Billy Smith, to hide the weapon from authorities. The Defendant returned

with his son at a later time to report the crime to authorities as an accident or drive by shooting. The Victim did not die and is in

critical condition at Greenville Hospital. The Affiant and other officers recovered the weapon in Pcl/cr, SC, that was used in the

shooting. The offense occurred within the Town Limits of the Town of Williamston. [" ————

Williamston, SC 29697-201 1

	 SSN:
Height: 6 2 Weight:

DL State: SC DL#: 	

DOB: /1960

Prosecuting Agency: Williamston Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: Kevin G Marsee - 0822	

Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder	

Phone: (01- X	
Sex: M Race: W 185

Agency ORI#: SC0040500

>
£L3410Offense Code:

g

OCode/Ordinance Sec: 1 6-03-0029
Signature of Affiant V7

e .04.
I bis warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

J | County/ QJ Municipality of )STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

| | County/ |x| Municipality of

Williamston

oo
1 00 Town Square DrAffiant's Address evi)

3. The accused

to be

Williamston, SC 29697-
)Is to Ee arrested an3 brought before me

dealt with according to the law.

Affiant's Telephone (864)847-5987 ZD m

tu

I
(L.S.)

ARREST WARRANT
Signaluro of Judge

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 	

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

defendant Billy Ray Smith

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

| [ County/ Jx] Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

Date:

RETURN
on or about 4/22/20 1 4

s attest warrant was delivered, to

«/-/?</r

A copy of this

defendant
) as set forth below:Williamston

on

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

' Signature of Constable/Law Enforcement Ulficor

)
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

100 South Main Street

Po Box 8002

Anderson, SC 29622

on 4/24/2014 )
Judge's Address

(L.S.) ) Williamston, SC 29697-1402
Signature of Issuing Judge

C Sherman Woodson (Williamston Munici[ )
Judge's Telephone (864)847-5698

) Issuing Court: J^] Magistrate [x] Municipal | | CircuitJudge Code: 6900

ORIGINAL ORIGINALORIGINAL ORIGINALORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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WITNESSES
BAIL set by

Name: ,

Address:

Judge

on

Telephone:

Type and Amount:

Name of Surety:
Name:

Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:

Judge

Name:

Address:
on

Telephone:Defendant Attorney:

Name:

Address:

Decision:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before '

Name:

Judge

Address:

on

Telephone:

by

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:

Address:
Disposition:

Telephone:
Sentence:

JURORS Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

2014A0420900041
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.. sv. JUL. ; li L./AH'J!_iNA

"r-n Apr.i"S"«l h»
f. *1 Mt.t.no/ C:or.^f,j|
Apui ws

SCCA SIS

)
ORIGINAL

• » . i. lit/

j | County/ Municipality of
AFFIDAVIT)201 4A0420900Q43

>Williamston

Personally appeared before me the affiant Kevin Ci Marsee
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Billy Ray Smith
did within this county and state on or about 4/22/20 1 4
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of | j County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

. STATE ,0F SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ j^i Municipality of

Williamston
who

violate the criminal laws of the

jSS.

| Municipality of Williamston
)

THE STATE 201400797

against

Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole ordeath

Billy Ray Smith

604 S Hamilton StAddress.

Williamston. SC 29697-2011
I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did committhe crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 4/22/14 the Defendant fired a .22 pistol which struck the Victim, Sandra Smith, also his wife, in the head. The Defendant lied thescene leaving the Victim to die while he met with his son. Billy Smith, to hide the weapon from authorities. The Defendant returnedwith his son at a later time to report the crime to authorities as an accident or drive by shooting. The Victim did not die and is incritical condition at Greenville Hospital. The Affiant and other officers recovered the weapon in Pel/.cr.SC, that wan uacd in the-shooting. In the commission of the crime the defendant did possess and use a firearm, a .22 caliber piste I. The incident did occuwithin the Town Limits of the Town of Williamston, SC.

Phone: (0)- X	
Sex: M Race: W Height: 6 2 Weight:
DL Stated SC 0L#- 	
DOB: /1960

SSN:

185

Agency ORI #: SC0040500
Prosecuting Agency: Williainston Police Department	
Prosecuting Officer: Kevin G Mai SCC - 0822	
Offense: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent

crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole
>"

£fin
s

0549Offense Code:

Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-23-0490

.isCMLil O
Signature of Affiant

Y.a
i his warrant .s	CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE	IrTTRe

j | County/ j | Municipality of "CO"

s3m>
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

j | County/ j Municipality of

Williamston

CMAffiant's Address 100 Town Square Dr 3 z
X3-

)

t

. The accused

to be Williamston, SC 29697-)
8

is to be arrested arid brought before me
dealt with according to the law. Affiant's Telephone (864)847-5987

I
(L.S.)

ARREST WARRANT
T—»"

Signature ol Judge

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

defendant Billy Ray Smith	

Date.

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant

on or about 4/22/20 1 4

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

Coun,y/ [x| Municipality of Williamston ) as set forth below:

on

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Possession of weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole orrtpfib
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me
on 4/24/2014

Signature ol ConstabteiLmv fcnloicemoiu Ofticet

)
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

100 South Main Street
Po Box 8002

Anderson, SC 29622

)
Judge's Address

	 Williamston. SC 29697-1402
Judge's Telephone (864 )847-5698	

(L.S.) )
Stqrvmjrc of Issuing JuJgc

C Sherman Woodson (Williamston Munici| )
Judge Code: 6900

[X [ Municipal | j Circuit

ORIGINAL

) issuing Court: MagistrateORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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WITNESSESBAIL set by

2Q14AM2Q900M3**Name:

Address:

Judge

on

Telephone:

Type and Amount:

Name of Surety:
Name:

Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Telephone:

Judge

Name:

Address:
on

Telephone:Defendant Attorney:

Name:

Address:

Decision:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before

Name:

Judge

Address:

on

Telephone:

by

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, no), pros., etc.)
Name:

Address:Disposition:

Telephone:Sentence:

Name:

Address:

JURORS

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS
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01DOCKET NO. 2014GS04

WITNESSES

Kevin G Marsee, Williamston Police Dept. The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUL 2 2 2014

Term
>
SL
Q

THE STATE O cv

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
ao 3
ex ,'r

Si!VS.20 1 4A0420900040 (D

Billy Ray Smith
c<

TOeWl
AO

JUL 2 2 20W

KWR

Foreperson of Grand

Date:

;on

Indictment for

VERDICT

OBSTRUCTING/OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

SC Code: C/L, 17-25-0030

CDR Code: 0118

foreperson efPetit Jury
Date:

1/-/&-2jO/S'
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INDICTMENTSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

)
)COUNTY OF Anderson

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JUL 2 2 20H , the Grand Jurors of

Anderson County present upon their oath:

OBSTRUCTING/OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

That Billy Ray Smith did in Anderson County, on or about April 22, 2014,

unlawfully act in a manner which prevents, obstructs, impedes or hinders the

administration of justice. This is in violation of the Common Law of the State of

South Carolina, Section 17-25-30, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976 as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

£
ASSreTANT SOLr&ITOR

86



hi mttuuM ur vjbix-KALaLaaiUNioimci ur ouu 1 11 univuLiinn

)AndersonCOUNTY OF

STATE . Zol^--Qs-o4-0 /2"7^VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#: 20 1 4A042Q900040

Date of Offense: 4/22/20 1 4

S.C. Code § ; , 17-25-0030

CDR Code #: 0118

)
Billy Ray Smith

)
AKA:

Sex: M

DOB: -1960 SS#:

Address: 604 S Hamilton St	

City,State,Zip: Williamston. SC 29697-201 1

DL#: SID#: SC00191845

Age: 53Race: w
)
)

)
/) SENTENCE SHEET

)

S^ONVICTED OF or
CDLYesO NoQ CMVYesQ NoQ HazmatYesQ NoQ

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Obstructing / Obstructing justice	

PLEADS

insolation of § ,17-25-0030

H NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC
of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0118

§17-25-45
/ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [yAs Indicted, Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is; - Mthout/N£g3tiations or Repqmrrjendation, Negotiated Sentence,

ATTEST?/ - A I//
1 J/U1

(defendant's initials)

Recommendation by the State.

W*pev?±
WHEREFORE, the Defend;

DefendantSC Bar# Attorney for Defendant

Itate Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

days/months/years and/or payment

SC Bar#

ant is commited to the

S days/months#ears
	 ; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 	

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 	

J^^^The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code
by the State Department of Corrections. ^1 V 0°^S 7^S

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

for a determinate term of

and/or to pay a fine of $

years

of $

§ 24- 1 3-40 to be calculated and applied

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

RESTITUTION: Deferred Def. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP 	

Total: $ 	

Payment Terms: 	

Set by SCDPPPS

plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining 	

Substance Abuse CounselingRecipient: 	

Fine: 	

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)

§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§ 50-21-1 14(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)

3% to County (if paid in installment

TOTAL '

n
$ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

$ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
beginning 	$ioo $ mp on

$100 ~$ ^
$12 $

$25 $

$500 $

pmts. of $

paid to Public Defender Fund

°J%rTRUE COPY

$25 AUG 2 8 2017
$150 $

$50 $
$40/ca $ Ajd^dl#d$4&or appointed bther counsel,

bo paid to Clerk* 9. DO
% 40.
mm

$5

$ during probation.

$

trr
Presiding Judge

Judge Code: _

Sentence Date:
#2.762- _

IH8-KT
Clerk of Court/ Depnty-Clerk

g-rmiisoK /
Court Reporter:

SCCA/2 17 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

J J County/ |x [ Municipality of )

Williamston

Personally appeared before me the affiant Kevin G Marsee

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Billy Ray Smith

did within this county and state on or about 4/22/2014

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [ | County/ |x | Municipality of

in the following particulars:

ARREST WARRANT ) Fcxm Approved by

S C. Attorney General

April 21.2003

SCCA518

ORIGINALv*

AFFIDAVIT

201 4A0420900040
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

j | County/ - |~-^l Municipality of

Williamson

who

violate the criminal laws of the*

Williamston )T

201400979THE STATE

against
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Obstructing / Obstructing justice

Billy Ray Smith

604 S Hamilton StAddress:

Williamston, SC 29697-2011
I further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 4/22/14 between 9:30 PM and 10:00 PM the Defendant shot his wife, Sandra Smith in the head at 604 S Hamilton Street. The

Defendant removed the firearm used in the shooting from flic premises and concealed the same in the residence of his son in Pclzer,

SC. The defendant returned to 604 S Hamilton Street with his son and gave false information regarding (he shooting of his wile to

law enforcement officers of the Williamston Police Department. On the date of4/22/ 1 4 at around 10:00 PM and continuing to

4/23/14 at around 3:00 AM the Defendant gave several false versions of the infliction of the gunshot wound to lim uifon.uiiciit.iAt

around 3:00 AM. Defendant agreed to cooperate and surrender the weapon to Anderson County Sheri Ps Office. This offense

occurred within the Town Limits of the Town ofWilliamston, SC.

	 SSN:

W Height: _6	2 Weight: _

DLState: SC DL#: 	
DOB: /1960	 Agency ORI #: SC0040500

Prosecuting Agency: Williamston Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: Kevin G Marsce - 0822	

Offense: Obstructing / Obstructing justice	

Phone: (0V x
Sex: M Race: 185

>
01)8Offense Code:

GL g
Code/Ordinance Sec: 1 7-25-0030 .

Signature of Affiant

-est-I his warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE

j | County/ | [ Municipality of

in the uSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

| [ County/ Jx] Municipality of

Williamston

) oo100 Town Square DrAffiant's Address ill 3* 3). The accused

to be 1
Williamston, SC 29697- tax*

ZjL)Is to Be arrested and brought before me

dealt with according to the law.

Affiant's Telephone (864)847-5987 =>
M
«»
Z1 '

(L.S.)
ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTYirr"Date:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warranty was delivered to

defendant / /, ,

on or about 4/22/20 1 4 defendant Billy Ray Smith

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

| | County/ |x] Municipality of Williamston ) as set forth below:
on

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Obstructing / Obstructing justice

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

Signature of Constable/Law Enforcement Officer

L
)

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

100 South Main Street

Po Box 8002

Anderson, SC 29622

on 4/23/2014 )
Judge's Address

	 (L.S.) ) Williamston, SC 29697-1402
Signature of Issuing Judge

Judge's Telephone (864)847-5698
C Sherman Woodson (Williamston Municif )

Judge Code: 6900 ) Issuing Court: | | Magistrate [x] Municipal | | Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINALORIGINAL ORIGINAL.ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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WITNESSESBAIL set by

/Co.ijc n // a y Name:

Address:

Judge

on

Telephone:

„<n (vin.nri -Type and Amount:
* >

Name of Surety:
Name:

Address:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:

Judge

Name:

Address:
on

Telephone:Defendant Attorney:

Name:

Address:

Decision:

Telephone:

DISPOSITION before

Name:

Judge

Address:

on

Telephone:

by

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:

Address:
Disposition:

Telephone:
Sentence:

Name:

Address:

JURORS

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

2014A0420900040
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DOCKET NO. 201 5-GS-04-01 382
- WITNESSES

The State of South Carolina

County of Anderson

Williamston Police Dept.

Kevin G. Marsee

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEP 2 9 2015
TERM

DIRECT

>-
£
3

URt THE STATE CD

•isCM
jg

oo

UJ

41
VS. CM

=3BILLY RAY SMITH <ch
5

Forepei son
Date:

'.M^nrr
:oreperson

VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR

Crin/ty
UNLAWFUL SALE OR DELIVERY OF

PISTOL TO AND POSSESSION BY

CERTAIN PERSONS

Forepe<rs^^^fan6
Date:

SC Code: § 16-23-0030

CDR Code: 2364
>ury
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/

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF ANDERSON

SEP 2 9 2015
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand

Jurors of Anderson County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL SALE OR DELIVERY OF PISTOL TO AND POSSESSION BY CERTAIN

PERSONS

The defendant, Billy Ray Smith, did on or about April 22, 2014, in Anderson County, South

Carolina, unlawfully possess or acquire a handgun after having been convicted of a crime

of violence in any court of the United States, the several states, the commonwealths,

territories, possessions or the District of Columbia or is otherwise a fugitive from

justice. All in violation of 16-23-0030 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

KRISTIN W.~REEV£S
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

COUNTY OF'ANDERSON

stats vS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:
A/W:

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §:

CDR Code'#:

2015GS0401382

2015GS0401382

04/22/2014

16-23-0030

BILLY RAY SMITH

AKA:

Race: White Sex: M

SS#:

Age: 55

DOB: 1960 2364
Address: 1 1 5 Edeevvood Drive

City, State, Zip: Williamston. SC 29697 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# SC00191845

*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No

ty^ONVlCTED OF or PLEADSIn disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Unlawful Sale Or Delivery Of Pistol To And Possession Bv Certain Persons
In violation of § 16-23-0030 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364

K/NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45

^/As^indicted,
Without Ne:

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 	

Negotiated Sentence,

Lesser Included Offense,

•tiations or Recommendation.

The charge is: (def.'s initials)

Recommendation by the State.The plea is:

ATTEST:

Kristin W. Reeves, Assistant solicitor

69673 7013

Attorney for DefendantSC Bar # Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the S^State Department of Corrections County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months#ears^>r under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
and/or to pay a fine of $

years

days/months/years and or payment; provided that upon the service of
; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for	

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

of$

x
ruf
f Department of Corrections.

CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Days 774
The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
RESTITUTION:

Total: $	

Deferred

plus 20% fee: 	

Dcf. Waives Hearing Ordered PTUP

$ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GEDPayment Terms:

Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.	

May serve W/E beginning	

Substance Abuse Counseling

Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of$

Recipient:

*Fine:	 $.

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§50-21-1 14 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge)

$_

* IOO 00$100 	 Beginning	

Paid to Public Defender, Fund$100 $.

$12 $.
$25 $. Other:

$_$500
AUG 2 8 2017$ . 00$25

$150 S. L_

LU counsel,
§47. 12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation. 			

$50 $.

$40/ea $.

$_£jW_
,s

t / sT\&8AO

$5

3% to County (if paid in installm $ew ,

IKTOTAL
Vr n/ L

Presiding Judge:"VAl- \
TT77TClerk of Court/Eteptity-eterk: '

Court Reporter: 0)115
SCCA/2 17 (03/2011)

Judge Bar ID: Judge Code:

i )\-)5-isrSentence Date:
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